STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR
May 17, 2024

Aeman Kallabat

Harmony Assisted Living, LLC
54380 Carrington Drive
Shelby Township, Ml 48316

RE: License #: AS500398269
Harmony Assisted Living
2585 Tiverton Drive
Sterling Heights, Ml 48310

Dear Mr. Kallabat:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,

Eric Johnson, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Cadillac Place, Ste 9-100

3026 W Grand Blvd.

Detroit, Ml 48202

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:

AS500398269

Licensee Name:

Harmony Assisted Living, LLC

Licensee Address:

54380 Carrington Drive
Shelby Township, Ml 48316

Licensee Telephone #:

(586) 909-5883

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Aeman Kallabat, Designee/ John Abbo
Administrator

Name of Facility:

Harmony Assisted Living

Facility Address:

2585 Tiverton Drive
Sterling Heights, Ml 48310

Facility Telephone #:

(586) 979-7433

Capacity:

6

Program Type:

PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED
AGED




Il. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of the addendum is to change the facility minimum age range from 60
years of age to 30 years of age at Harmony Assisted Living.

lll. Methodology

05/03/2024- | received a phone call from the licensee designee, John Abbo,
requesting to change the facility minimum age range from 60 years of age to 30
years of age.

05/07/2024- | received a revised program statement and admission policy for
Harmony Assisted Living.

05/16/2024- | reviewed the current license file, licensee designee’s experience,
licensee’s information in BITS, admission policy and the revised program statement.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

Based on the information received and documents reviewed, the licensee
designee, John Abbo, is qualified to provide services to residents 30 years of age
and older. Mr. Abbo will conduct a thorough assessment prior to accepting
residents into the home to ensure that they are compatible with the other residents
at Harmony Assisted Living.

V. Recommendation

| recommend that the minimum age range for Harmony Assisted Living be change
from 65 years old to 30 years old.

05/17/24

Eric Johnson Date
Licensing Consultant



